
Message 

From: Goode Sally (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRI)Si).ilMc.EAP<7._._._._._., 
_0=MAIL_OU=NHSFB04_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=K2X2XY4N@GBRP26[. I&S

Sent: 10/02/2016 15:05:39 
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [stephen.brearey ' l&S _I 
CC: Mort Gillian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [gillianmortg_l&S._ j 
Subject: CQC Interview 

Dear Dr Breary 

I have just spoken to Gill Mort who explained that you would like to attend the CQC interview to represent Neonatal 
care. 
While I understand that you would be able to answer any specific Neonatal questions, I think that this interview is aimed 
at being an overview of the Children's services and that any specific questions will be dealt with during the rest of the 
inspectors visit. 
I am conscious that there are quite a few individuals already attending that interview so perhaps the best thing would be 
if you arrive at the interview and ask the inspector if they would like you to join them 

Hope that sounds OK to you 

Kind regards 

Sally 

Sally Goode 
CQC Compliance Lead 
Risk & Patient Safety Team 
Countess of Chester Hospital 
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